From: Gottlieb, Jonathan

To: Rosenson, Valerie

Cc: Tufo, Vincent

Subject: Board of Reps Budget Meeting Follow-Up
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 11:06:47 AM
Valerie,

During the discussion of the request for $1.25 million for the Oak Pak redevelopment, a few of the
participating representatives requested a breakdown of proposed Phase 1 units sizes by income limit
level. Please forward the information below to the meeting participants. Thanks very much.

Oak Park Phase 1 — 61 total units.

Households with incomes up to 25% of the area median:
Two Bedroom Units — 9
Three Bedroom Units — 10

Households with incomes up to 50% of the area median:
One Bedroom units: 10
Two Bedroom Units: 23

Households with incomes up to 60% of the area median:
One Bedroom Units: 6
Thee Bedroom Units: 3

Notes:
Existing residents will continue to pay rent based on the same calculations used currently. No
existing resident will experience an increase in rent as a result of the proposed redevelopment.

Jonathan Gottlieb, President
Rippowam Corporation

40 Clinton Avenue, Suite 101
Stamford, CT 06901

(203) 977-1400 ext. 3405
(203) 977-8522 (fax)

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments hereto is confidential. If you are
not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate any of this information. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and
permanently delete the original e-mail (and any attachments hereto) and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this e-mail and any attachments hereto are believed to be free of
any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and
opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by Charter Oak Communities or its subsidiaries or affiliates, either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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